

Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Roy, Bhabesh [BRoy@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 11:32 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: David Hohnstein; Jim Wall; Dev Bhandari; Fuentes, Patricio; Palluq, Johnathan; Toonoo, Timoon; hamletrb@quiniq.com; rclo@quiniq.com; Dawe, John
Subject: RE: 3BM-RUT---- Utilidor Application
Attachments: 071009 List of Resolute Bay Documents-FMLE.PDF



071009 List of
Resolute Bay Do..

Phyllis:

I had several meetings this morning with our office, Hamlet of Resolute Bay and Jim Wall as well on this application. Here are the recommendations:

1. Application on Nov.24, 2006 is only for Utilidor system (Water and Wastewater).
2. GN-CGS is the owner of this facility and applicant for this license.
3. Once rehabilitation is completed and license is issued, with the mutual agreement with the hamlet, both license and the facility will be handed over to the hamlet following the regulations of NWB. Until such time, GN-CGS will be operating this facility and maintaining the license.
4. Hamlet will apply soon separately for license for the landfill site with the assistance of GN-CGS.
5. \$60.00 was paid already by GN-CGS to NWB. It is suggested to use \$30.00 for the application fees for the Utilidor system and \$30.00 for the future application of the landfill site so the hamlet needs not to pay anything.

I explained to Jim Wall and we are very much clear about it.

Thanks

Bhabesh
Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0
Ph-867 899 7314
Fax-867 899 7328
E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 4:35 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: 'David Hohnstein'; 'Jim Wall'; Dev Bhandari

Subject: 3BM-RUT----- Utilidor Application

Importance: High

Good afternoon - attached is a copy of the documents currently on file for the Utilidor Water License Application. Bhabesh - would you please review this list of documents and advise if it is complete.

Please be advised that currently the Hamlet of Resolute is unlicensed.

The original documents received in 2003/2004 will be placed on the ftp site for your review. However it may be best to start fresh with a complete new application signed by the current SAO of the Hamlet, as discussed.

There is

a letter in the file indicating that \$60.00 was paid in fees. Since the Municipalities do not pay water fees I would ask that you confirm that 30.00 is for the Utilidor admin fee and 30.00 is for the Hamlet admin fee.

Please

confirm this as well.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org